



THANUTPON SUDJAI

(352) 410-2971 | E: Yod_10110@hotmail.com
Brooksville, FL 34604

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Critical Care Registered Nurse with over 5 years of direct patient care and over 3 years of critical care experience. Adept at providing immediate care and working closely with staff to ensure successful practices. Excellent doctor communication and patient education with extensive knowledge of intravenous treatments. Successful at advocating patient needs; quick diagnoses and plan for short, and long-term outcomes.

- Recent COVID crisis response to NYU Winthrop Hospital, Mineola, NY; Jackson Memorial Hospital, Miami, FL; St. Joseph Regional Hospital, Bryan, TX.

SKILLS

- Basic Life Support (BLS), Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS), and Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) certified.
- Critical Care registered Nurse (CCRN) certified
- Meditech, Cerner & Epic Charting system proficiency
- Life-sustaining machines
- Procedure standardization
- IV drug therapy management
- Bi-lingual in English and Thai
- Family advocacy
- Professional bedside manner
- Palliative care awareness
- Patient-focused care
- Multidisciplinary team collaboration
- Strong medical ethic

WORK HISTORY

REGISTERED NURSE

St. Joseph Regional Hospital, Bryan, TX (COVID-19 Crisis)

01/2021 to 03/2021

- Member of the ICU & CCU responsible for the management of COVID patients
- Part of the ICU float team responding to needs throughout the hospital as float personnel

Jackson Memorial Hospital, Miami, Florida (COVID-19 Crisis)

07/2020 to 10/2020

- Member of the ICU resource pool in a Level 1 Trauma Center during the COVID-19 crisis.
- Responsible for intensive care in the Medical ICU and Trauma ICU

NYU WINTHROP HOSPITAL, Mineola, New York (COVID-19 Crisis)

04/2020 to 06/2020

- Member of the ICU resource pool in a 591-Bed Level 1 Trauma Center during the COVID-19 crisis.
- Responsible for intensive care in the all-open COVID-19 units throughout the hospital.

**REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BAYONET POINT | Hudson, Florida
(Transitioned from Full-time to PRN)**

08/2017 to CURRENT

- Member of the ICU resource pool in a 60 ICU Beds Level 2 Trauma center, Cardiovascular, and Neurosurgical center. Provided direct care in critical care units, including Neurosurgical ICU, Medical ICU, and Cardiovascular Surgical ICU
- Treated patients with broad range of diagnoses ranging from sepsis, renal failure, diabetic ketoacidosis, pulmonary embolism, myocardial infarction, pneumonia, acute respiratory distress syndrome, congestive heart failure and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease
- Managed all facets of telemetry, including PA catheters and arterials, vasoactive drug administration and titration, thrombolytic therapy, dysrhythmia interpretation and chest tube management

Conducted patient assessments and diagnostic tests to provide physician with important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care

HEALTHTRUST WORKFORCE SOLUTION, St. Petersburg, FL (PRN)

02/2020 to Current

- Member of the ICU resource pool for HCA Hospitals in the West Florida Division

03/2016 to 08/2017

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BAYONET POINT | Hudson, Florida

- Delivered high-quality nursing care to patients on 60-bed medical-surgical unit with emphasis on orthopedics, urology, and gastro-intestinal post-operative patients
- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries
- Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evacuations, admissions and transfers
- Assessed patients in active drug and alcohol withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science | Nursing Practice
University of South Florida, Tampa, FL

12/2019

- Graduated cum laude

Associate of Science | Nursing

12/2015

PASCO-HERNANDO STATE COLLEGE, New Port Richey, FL

- Top 10% of class
- Recipient of PHSC Foundation and McKnight Foundation Scholarships

CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse in Florida and Compact States
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Certification
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN) Certification
- Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) Certification

REFERENCES

Eric Homan, RN
Phone: (352) 442-5709

Joshua Yagid, RN
Phone: (352) 232-7553

Daniel Lewis, RN, BSN
Phone: (352) 610-0169

Susan Denyar RNBC, MSN, MHA
MICU Unit Manager – Regional Medical Center Bayonet Point
Address: 14000 Fivay Rd, Hudson, FL 34667
Phone: (727) 919-5516